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The local churches were under the control of Portchester Priory which moved to Southwick becoming
Southwick Priory until 1538 when the priory was dissolved by Henry VIII. From 1543 under the

control of Winchester College, St Marys 4
Excommunicated from 1449 until 1508 following the murder of the Bishop of Chichester at
Portsmouth 4
1836 Portsea and Portsmouth parishes united to form Portsea Island Union &9

Proprietary Churches: St George, St John and St Jude
Commissioners Grant: All Saints, St Pauls

Bishop of Winchester’s Six Churches Fund:
Founded by an appeal for £50,000. £36,000 was split among Portsmouth churches.
Ascension, St Albans, St Chads, St Cuthberts, St James, St John, St Matthew and St
Saviour

Waterloo Churches
In 1818 an Act of Parliament raised £1,000,000 as a National Church offering for peace
after the defeat of Waterloo and as a Memorial to the fallen soldiers. All Saints
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All Saints, Commercial Road

1823

Aug 1824
24 Jun 1825
15 Apr 1828

1835

1850
1855
1859
1877

?
?
1886
1886

1900
1912
1913
1923
1928
1940
1950-1955
1955
1975

?
2013

Requests for tender for new chapel at Mile End
Contract for building

Foundation stone laid by Rev C.B.Henville
Consecrated by Bishop Sumner of Winchester

Cost £13,000 paid for by the government out of the million sterling voted

by parliament for church building- Waterloo Churches. Seats 800
Built of Portland stone, architect Jacob Owen

Architect T.E.Owen

Separated from St Marys

Yew tree bought from New Forest stood in front, also church was surrounded

by ornamental railings and gates

Picture shows wall around church and no tree

Interior cleaned

Seats 1,739; 1,000 free

Chancel added and church restored at a cost of £8,000, seats 1,680 free
Architect Sir Gilbert Scott

Architect John Oldrich Scott

Central spire added

Organ installed gift of Rev Churchill (1862-1890)

Nave reseated seats 2,000; 1,000 free

Nave reseated in memory of Ellen Mary Churchill, greater part of cost paid

for by J.E.Crampton, remainder of cost by voluntary donation
Renovated

Pinnacles removed or renovated cost £1,200

Renovated architect A.E.Cogswell

Seats 1,599; 833 free

Choir stalls installed ex Winchester College Chapel

Bomb damage

Restored seats 800

Parish united with St Agathas

Interior remodelled to include hall and offices in Chancel and gallery,
cost £100,000 seats 300

Architect Makins

Parish united with St Johns Rudmore

Rev Hargood Snooke 1859-1861

Rev Edward Beane Churchill Churchill 1861-1890
Rev William Hawksley 1890-1915

Rev Walter Higgins 1917-1923

Rev Allen Lempriere Hill 1926-1940

Rev Richard Parsons 1944-1946

Rev Ernest Curtis 1947-1956

Rev Edward Thomas 1958-1964

Rev J Eldrid 1966-1971

Rev Michael Welch 1973-1976

All Saints Iron Room

1891

Built

All Saints Mission Room, ElIm Road

See Baptist

All Saints Mission Room

1892-1894

99 Malins Road

100
4

421
421

21,47
5(8)
1

21

21

21

59
1,14,21
14,21
47,138
9

138

1

plaque
21

21

40

1

21

1
1

5(8)
138

59,171
1,75,166
1
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All Saints Mission Room, 82 Sultan Road

1887-1888 165,166
All Saints Parish Hall, All Saints Street
1898 [11750] Planning application 95
13 Oct 1898  Opened by Lady Culme Seymour Stone
1932 [26681] additions to Parish Hall for Rev A.L Hill 95
Oct 1989 Demolished
All Saints Parish School
See Schools
All Saints Vicarage
1923 [21682] All Saints Church vicarage for Vicar & Churchwardens 95
Ascension Church, Stubbington Avenue / Lyndhurst Road
6 Nov 1903  Founded at St Marks Mission Hall 212
14 Nov 1903  First meeting at Ascension Lodge 212
6 Dec 1905  Ascension Lodge being improved 212
5Jun 1906 Rev Randolph in chair at Ascension Lodge 212
21 May 1907  Stubbington Scheme based on St Marks Clergy House in Stubbington Avenue,
good part of site sold for building, after expenses £1,000 in hand 212
9 Jul 1907 Fair at Stubbington in vicarage grounds 212
1908 [17497] application by Rev J.H Randolph for temporary meeting room in
Lyndhurst Road 95
1908-1911 Iron Mission Hall 1,41
6 Apr 1910 Enlargement plans turned down as not meeting bye-laws 212
1912  Allotments on new church site 212
14 Apr 1913 Plans of new church presented 212
11 Aug 1913  Iron hall sold for £20 212
4 0Oct 1913  Procession started from St Marks and proceeded to the Ascension site where
the Bishop of Guildford Rev Dr Randolph laid the foundation stone.
Procession then carried on to the site of St Saviours where the Bishop of
Southampton laid the foundation stone. Funds for both churches coming from
the Bishop of Winchester’s six churches fund, the Bernard Wilson Church had
already received some funds. Builder of churches S Salter 9
As above plus one discordant note in the unique outdoor celebration was a
silent demonstration by the Kensit Party. Along the line of the procession
placards were raised over the heads of people protesting against Romanising
practices, “Ritualism is a gigantic fraud” and “Shame on Romanising Bishops”
were printed on some boards in bold block type 100
John Kensit led the party and stood for parliament at Brighton in 1900 on the
Ritualistic Issue 129(5)
1914 Opened 89
13 Jun 1914 Consecrated 212
1915 Built at a cost of £7,000 paid for by the Bishop of Winchester’s six churches
fund 1,5(8),
40,41
£6,000 from Bishop of Winchester’s Six churches fund 89
Seats 800 free. Architect A.E.Cogswell 1,5(8),
40,41
24 Sep 1915  Old organ to be sold 212
Daughter church of St Marks 5(8)
29 Apr 1918  Windows to be partially blocked 212
1921 Reredos erected at a cost of £1,000 as First World War Memorial 1,41
1929 Separated from St Marks 1,41
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Seats 600
North roof retiled

Rev Francis Barnett 1923

Rev Douglas Hunter 1928
Rev Joe Meyer 1930-1940
Rev Philip Bevan 1942-1948
Rev Pierce Deigan 1950-1967
Rev Eric Catley 1971-1976
Organists

1908 Mr Haysom

1911 Mr Ovenden

1911-1917 Mr W James

Ascension Church Hall, Stubbington Avenue

1968
Nov 2005
2007

Rebuilt
Planning application for demolition
Replaced by Richborough Court

Ascension Mission Church, 133 Chichester Road

1903

1905
8 Dec 1908

1908
4 May 1910

Jun 1910
1912
1912

1911-1960
1964
1968
1988
1991

Jun 2005
2015

[14645] Chichester Road mission hall by Messrs Sprigings for

Rev J.H.G Randolph

Mission Hall, seats 400

Bell and notice board to be moved to new church

Sunday School

Chapel in Lyndhurst Road cannot be enlarged, so mission to be used as
Church and Hall

To be used as church again

[19167] additions to church for Rev L Blackburn

New vestry built by Mr Privett

Church Hall

Sold to Seventh Day Adventists
Reroofed

Front restored

Proposed rear two storey extension

Brookfield Road Mission

1890-1896
1892

1898-1989
1924

1949
17 Jun 1949

Aug 1989
1990-2010

2012
2013-2015

St Marys Gymnasium, 28 Brookfield Road
Transferred to St Boniface

Start of St Wilfred and St Boniface

Later became Gospel Hall

Brookfield Mission Hall, Christian Bretheren

[22208] Brookfield Hall, Brookfield Road school room by J.H (sic) Jordan

Ltd

[2712] reinstatement of war damage to mission hall for E.B Dolamore
[A*13348] application to rebuild partly demolished mission hall
Rebuilt after 2™ World War

Hut at back renovated to be used as Sunday School

For sale
Noah’s Ark Nursery, Salvation Army

Chapel, St Nicholas Street

1194
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Chapel of Blessed Mary Magdalene, Commercial Road

1806

Traces still exist

Chapel of Expiation, Opposite Garrison Church at angle of earthworks

1508

1547

Built as a penance for the murder of the Bishop of Chichester in 1449

Used as storehouse

Chapel of The Good Shepherd, Whites Row

1865
1866
1871
1887
1890
1891-1905

Church of St Martin

1936-1938

Built offshoot of Holy Trinity

Built seats 150

Demolished transferred to St Michaels And All Angels
Mission of The Good Shepherd (Trinity)

Chapel of The Good Shepherd

Holy Trinity Chapel of Ease, in Whites Row, east side
Rev J Lloyd 1886

Rev W Rouse 1891-1894

Cambridge Road, north-west side, Portsmouth Garrison

Circus Episcopal Church, Fountain Street / Edinburgh Road

1854

7 Jun 1857
Nov 1857
1864

Built as Hengler’s equestrian circus

First service in old circus building
Fitted up as church seating 2,000 free
Transferred to Surrey Street

Sold to Methodists?

Circus Episcopal Church, 9 Surrey Street

1864

28 Dec 1864
1879
1898-1911
1904

1924

1939

1939

10 Jan 1941
1949

1951

1951

1960

Site bought for £550

Built cost £4,000, seats 1,600. Sixty feet by seventy feet by forty feet high
Opened

Seats 1,500; half free

Surrey Street

Built

Renovated

[31000] Circus Church Surrey Street internal alterations for Rev R.H Talbot
Renovated cost £3,000

Bombed

Partially restored

Sold for £10,000

Closed and sold for £10,000 or £20,000

Demolished

Rev John Martin 1865-1904

Rev Arthur Day 1905-1918

Rev Frederick Peacock 1923

Rev Richard Talbot 1925-1948

Circus Mission Room, 3 Durham Street

1897
1898-1953

[11182] Mission hall by C Dye for Rev J.C Martin

Circus Mission Room, 22 Durham Street

1897

45

4,5(8),
30
5(8),30

4,14
1

14

1

4,59,
89,138
4,89
59
4,89
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Circus School Rooms, Surrey Street

1887-1936

See Schools

Clay’s Alley Mission, Clay’s Alley

Domus Dei

Established by Rev Reginald N.Shute
Beginnings of St Michael And All Angels

See Royal Garrison Church

Ernest Road Mission Room, Ernest Road between 109 and 111

1894-1905

1911

Start of St Wilfreds
St Faiths Shoeblack Brigade, 109 Ernest Road

Fratton Road Mission Hall

1886

1887

1888

1911
1917-1946
1948

1949
1953-1967
31 Oct 1961
1971-1980
Mar 2002
2003-2013

Mission Hall, Somers Road North

Church Mission Hall, Somers Road North

Fratton Road Mission Hall, Somers Road North
[18948] Mission Hall for Rev C.F Garbet

St Marys Mission Hall, Somers Road North
Export warehouse for John Palmer

Reinstatement of war damage to St Marys Institute, Somers Road North
St Marys Mission

Closed

Warehouse for A.L Robinson & Son textiles
Planning application to convert to place of worship
Portsmouth Central Mosque

Garrison Church, Copnor Road

1888

1922
1951-1960
30 Oct 1966
1966

Hampshire Terrace

1872-1888
Harbour Church
2016

Sep 2016
2018

Built in Hilsea Barracks seats 700
Font was holy water stoup of Gatcombe Priory
Dedicated to St Barbara

Garrison Church of St Barbara
Final Service

Closed

Demolished

Rev George Heaslett 1923-1928
Rev E Fortune 1951-1953

Rev Leslie Claxton 1956

Rev E Fortune 1958

Rev Arthur Allcock 1960

Rev Wilfrid Woode 1962-1966

5th Hants Volunteer Drill Shed
Transferred to St Michael And All Angels

Church of England funding of £929,000 to create Harbour church and
network of pioneer ministers
97 Commercial Road

Rev Alex Wood 2016

Holy Nativity, 34-36 Little Southsea Street

89

166
165
95

95
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Holy Nativity

St Pauls Mission

Chapel of Holy Nativity

Mission

St Pauls Mission Church

Dr Nicholson 1888

Rev William Denovan 1894-1901
Rev Henry Bircham 1902-1911

See St Matthews

Holy Trinity, North Street

20 Jun 1839
1839-1841

30 Sep 1841
1861
1877

23 Feb 1906
24 Apr 1906

14 Apr 1907
1937
1941

1980-2005
Aug 1994

Foundation stone laid by Rev R.S.Barter, warden of Winchester College
Built of stone cost £3,300, seats 700 architect Augustus Livesay

Consecrated by Bishop Of Winchester on same day as St James Church
Marble font installed, designed by William Butterfield
Renovated, gallery removed. Seats 1,200; 900 free

Free by Dockyard shipwrights
Closing service
Sold to Admiralty for £5,000. Restored

The £5,000 was split between St Thomas £1,000, St Marys £850, St Marks
£850, St Stephen £850, St James £850 and St Matthews £850

Reopened as church for naval barracks

Restored seats 600

Bombed

Some interior parts salvaged

East side still standing in ruins inside the Dockyard

Altar screen restored and installed in church at HMS Nelson

Rev Thomas Platt 1854-1902

Rev Frederick McQuade 1911
Rev George Hewetson 1914
Rev T Caspersz 1918

Rev William Martin 1923

Rev Walter Knight-Adkin 1928
Rev John Moore 1934

Holy Trinity, Chapel of Ease

Kingsley Hall
1898
1901-1902
1904
1905
1908
1911-1940
1912

1920
1940

See Chapel of Good Shepherd

[12237] Planning application for Parish Institute
St Matthews Institute, Heyward Road

St Matthews Hall & Institute, Heyward Road

St Matthews Institute Club, Heyward Road
Kingsley Hall, formerly St Matthews Church
Kingsley Hall, in Heyward Road/Fawcett Road
[19000] Heyward Road alterations to Kingsley Hall by J Crockerell for
Rev E Bruce Cornford

[20712] Hewyward Road Kingsley Hall alterations
Renovated

Seats 300

Bombed

4,89
1,5(3),
14,59
89
5(8)
4,5(8),
21

89

89
1,5(3),
45

45
45

5(8)
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95
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112
50
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1956 St Matthews Hall built cost £14,000
1997-2007
2009 Closed, sold for redevelopment
Demolished
Mission Of Holy Cross

See St Cross Mission

Our Lady Of Close, Highbury Street

1320
1692

Guild chapel built
In ruins stone used in repair of St Thomas

Park View Mission, Park View/Park Road

See Baptist

Royal Garrison Church, Penny Street

1212

1325
1540

1582

1585

1662

21 Jan 1826 to
18 Mar 1826
1866-1868

20 Oct 1868
30 Oct 1868
1911

July 1923
1941

20 Jun 1958
1976 on

May 2003

2013

Founded as part of Domus Dei Hospital, dedicated to Holy Trinity, Holy
Cross, Our Lady, St Michael the Archangel and all the angels, St John the

Baptist and St Nicholas

Chantry added at east end of south aisle founded, piscina still remains

Dissolved used as an ammunition store
Lands passed to Powerscourt family
Converted to Military garrison
Governors house built

Reopened as church

Domestic buildings demolished

Restored cost £5,000 architect George Edmund Street

Restored cost £5,000 architect George Scott
Reopened

Reopened

Oak font cover donated as memorial

New bell dedicated

Bombed, nave roof burnt out

Partially restored but nave left roofless

New east window designed by Carl Edwards completed
Ancient monument only used for special services by the garrison which

is now at Gosport
Oak font cover returned for one month
Side aisles re-roofed

Rev E Milner 1859

Rev J Barton and Rev F Wright 1886-1887
Rev J Barton 1888

Rev J Murphy and Rev H Bailey 1891

Rev J Murphy and Rev M Parry 1892

Rev J Murphy 1894

Rev T Falkner and Rev A Witt 1896

Rev T Falkner and Rev W Howard 1897-1901
Rev Willoughby Haines 1902-1904

Rev Willoughby Haines & Rev Charles Snell 1905
Rev Frederick Hill & Rev Henry Davies 1911
Rev Edward Pulling 1914-1917

Rev Michael Kinloch 1918

Rev James Hales 1923

Rev Charles Chadwick 1928

9,112

5(8),14
?

14
4
5(8),14
4

5(8)

?

4

4,14
5(8),14
2

89

?

9

9

183

59
1,166
165
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Rev Ernest Wilkinson 1946-1956
Rev J Davies 1958

Rev Arthur Allcock 1960

Rev Wilfrid Woode 1962-1966

Royal Garrison Church Room, Pembroke Road

1901-1964

Royal Garrison Raquet Court, St Nicholas Street

Rudmore Mission, Rudmore Road (next to 19)/Road View

1887
1887
1890-1900
1901-1911
1923-1940
1948-1981
1982

Iron Mission hall

Rudmore Mission Hall

New Hall Mission House
Rudmore Hall Mission House
Rudmore Mission Hall
Warehouse

Demolished

Rudmore Mission Hall

1887-1888
1890-1911
1902
1914-1967
by 1971

Rudmore Mission Hall, Sea View/Rudmore Road

St Marks Sunday School and Mission Room, 2 Sea View/Rudmore Road
[14035] Mission hall for Rev J Randolph

Winchester College Mission Hall, Sea View/Rudmore Road

Demolished

St Agathas Church, Charlotte Street

1822-1895
1882-1895
27 Oct 1894
1894-1895

27 Oct 1895

1898
4 May 1898
1901
1902

1941
Nov 1954
?
1954-1987
1955

?

1964

1967

1969

1988
1994-1997
1997
1997-2003
May 1998

1999-2003
2013

Winchester College Mission seats 500

Winchester College Mission

Foundation stone laid

Rebuilt cost £11,000, seats 500, murals cost £3,250
Architect J.Henry Ball

Opened by Bishop of Southwell

114 feet by 40 feet built by William R.Light

High altar murals added by Heywood Sumner
Consecrated

Chancel and apse added by Heywood Sumner
Additions to interior

Never completed, no north aisle built

Parish bombed, church intact

Last service, deconsecrated

Altar to dead moved to St Marys mortuary chapel
Used as Naval Store

Parish united with All Saints

Baldachinno went to St Michaels

Lady Chapel demolished for road widening

Lady Chapel demolished and murals removed to museum
Listed as building of architectural interest
Restoration started to form ecclesiastical museum
Opened occasionally

Organ from St Andrews Royal Marine Church installed
In use for services September 1997

Altar panels from old altar at St Marys mortuary chapel recovered, although

altar itself was burnt in 1970s following woodworm
Portsmouth University Students renovating, ceiling, woodcarvings

—

166?
165

165,166
1

95

1

14,97
138
1,14
14
4,89
89
5(8)

5(8)
5(8)
5(8)
3(8)
5(8)

5(8)

138
3(8)
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Father Dolling 1891-1894
Rev G Tremenheere 1896-1905
Rev Charles Coles 1911-1953

St Agatha Almshouses
1891-1934 29 Chance Street
1891-1923  37-39 Chance Street
1899-1900 12-22 Chance Street
1901-1937 12-24 Chance Street

St Agathas Boys School
See Schools

St Agathas Gymnasium, Clarence Street
See Clarence Street Baptist

St Agatha’s Mission
1892 26 Chance Street, St Agatha’s Library
1894-1894 26 Chance Street, St Agatha’s Mission
1896-1900 24-32 Chance Street, St Agatha’s Mission
1901-1940 41 Chance Street, St Agatha’s Mission

St Agathas Mission, 14 Conway Street
See Winchester College

St Agathas Orphanage, North End
Transferred to Castle Road with Mrs Kane

St Agathas Parish School
See Schools

St Agathas Training Home and Home for Girls
1891-1894 17 Castle Road

St Agathas Working Mens Club
1891-1900 St Agathas Working Mens Club, 41 Chance Street
See Baptist

St Aidans, Anchorage Park
1998-2013  Satellite church of St Cuthberts meeting in Lodge Community Centre
Portable altar made by Eric Smart

St Albans Chapel, Somers Road

Attached to St Peters Church it stood opposite, built and paid for by Major
Hamilton de la Poer Beresford used for Church Lads Brigade meetings

1908 [17199] Drill Hall & Chapel in Somers Road for Major Beresford
1908 Rev Bailey laid foundation stone of St Albans (C.L.B) Chapel
1912 [19147] Somers Road additions to chapel for Major Beresford

1911-1962  39-43 Somers Road, St Peters Company Church Lads Brigade
1941 See St Pauls

St Albans Church, Copnor Road
26 Oct 1912 Foundation stone laid by Princess Henry of Battenburg
1913 [19358] Copnor Road new church for Rev J.R Spittal, St Albans

1914 Built at a cost of £8,000 paid for by the Bishop of Winchester’s six churches

fund. Architect Sir Charles Nicholson. Parish Formed

—
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Opened

Reredos installed architect Sir C.Nicholson

Bombed

Bombed

Bombed

[2448] Reinstatement of war damage for St Albans Parochial Church Council
Partially restored by Rushton to the original design

Restored architect Stephen Dykes-Bower

Chancel screen architect Stephen Dykes-Bower

Font was earlier at St Marys, used for Isambard Brunel and Charles Dickens

Rev Laurence Corban 1911-1946
Rev Richard Corbet-Milward 1948-1976

St Albans Parish Hall, Copnor Road

1906

1907

30 Jan 1907
1908
1908-1914
1915-1997
Aug 1997
2013

Mission Hall

[16608] Application for Church and Mission Hall by Rev Guy Landon
Foundation stone laid by Archbishop Randall of Canterbury

Built as church on site of old barn

St Albans Mission Church, in association with St Stephens

St Albans Parish Hall

New Cross fitted to Church Hall

St Andrews, Bradford Junction Area

1190
1573
1588

Chapel of ease to St Thomas, Guild Chapel

Chapel of St Andrew given to Southwick Priory by Guarin de Plaiz
Lands of late chapel sold

Given to Edward Wymarke

All trace lost

St Andrews Royal Marine Church, St Georges Road

1864

Crinoline Church
Demolished after new church was opened

St Andrews Royal Marine Church, Henderson Road

16 Mar 1904

1905

17 Nov 1905

1907
Jul 1973
1980-1990

1995
?
?

Foundation stone laid by Princess of Wales
Built at a cost of £11,000, seats 1,000

212 feet long, 66 feet wide, 208 feet high, seats 1,000. Built of Rowlands
Castle Brick with Portland Stone dressing on interior and Bath Stone on
exterior. Builder F.Corke of Southsea, architect Admiralty Works Dept.
Cost £7,000

Dedicated

Dedicated by the Bishop of Winchester

Stained glass windows and mosaic saints dedicated to various Marines
Rothwell two manual organ installed

Closed

Still in use as RM band rehearsal room

Hall to south converted to dual purpose church centre

Proposed to convert into multi-racial centre

Hall demolished

Memorials that could be removed taken to Stonehouse Barracks, Plymouth

14
89
5(8)
148
89

95

58)
5(8)
58)

192
95
Stone
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130
130
5(8)
5(8)

5(8)

89,
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Sold to Cupples Contractors Ltd of Southsea who plan to convert into
nine three bedroom houses and one flat

Former pews to be converted into doors for houses
Architect for scheme Mick Morris

Organ removed to be rebuilt by NP Mander of London to be re-installed
in St Agathas

Houses for sale from £165,000 as Grand Division Row
Rev T Morton 1887-1888

Rev Horace Wansborough 1914

Rev Thomas Ravenshaw 1917-1918

Rev John Dauglish 1923

Rev Edward Bird 1928

Rev David Jones 1934

Rev Robert Venn 1936

Rev G Gosselin 1937

Rev J Pim 1938

Rev David Edwards 1946

Rev H Brierley 1948

Rev John Armstrong 1951

Rev William Chapman 1953-1956

Rev B Bealey 1958

Rev J Armstrong 1960

Rev W Williams 1962-1964

Rev Basil Watson 1966-1967

Rev B Moore 1976

St Andrews House, Fawcett Road

St Anne’s, Dockyard

23 Feb 1702
1703/4

21 Aug 1704
8 Jan 1786
10 Mar 1786

St Anne’s, Dockyard

1785

4 Feb 1786
1867
1856
1882
1885
1886
1903
1912

1918

1941

1955

1956
1979

See Schools

Royal warrant issued for the building of Dock Chapel
Built 63 feet by 36 feet

Consecrated by the Bishop of Rochester

Last service in old church

Demolished site now Admirals garden

Rebuilt on new site architect John Marquand

Architects Thomas Telford and John Marquand

Dedicated, cost £1,850 built by Parlby & Son

Organ installed

Font installed, made by convicts

Lectern presented

Organ enlarged

Bell from Crimean war (From monastry at Solovetsky)

Organ enlarged again

Bell from Royal George replaced earlier bell which was returned to the
monastry

Organ replaced built by James Binn of Leeds, cost £885, old organ sold
for £100

North west corner bombed and another bomb fell a fortnight later after
which the west wall, cupola and 20 feet of church collapsed

Shortened by 16 feet architect A.E.Cogswell from original drawings and
restored. New bell cast for cupola

Organ overhauled cost £300

Organ rebuilt by Willis & Son

o)

165,166
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Portable font dedicated

New £30,000 glass doors unveiled by Princess Anne, engraved with
Noah’s Ark symbols

Rev E Phelps 1859-1867

Rev John Cawson 1875

Rev Edward Williams 1886-1887
Rev J Edwards 1888

Rev T Morton 1892-1896

Rev William Law 1897-1901

Rev Samuel Shone 1902-1905

Rev Arthur Plant 1911-1914

Rev Horace Wansbrough 1917-1918
Rev Ralph Sadler 1923

Rev Francis Ribinson 1928

Rev C Poignand 1934

Rev Thomas Crick 1936-1938

St Augustines Mission, Wellington Street

See Baptist

St Barbaras, Copnor Road

See Garrison Church

St Barnabas, Claxton Street/Railway View

30 Jul 1879
1887
1887
1894
1900

26 May 1901
1901
23 Jul 1901

1902
10 Jan 1941
1952

Iron church opened by the Bishop of Winchester, cost £520

St Barnaby Church (sic)

St Barnabas Mission Church

Site cost £400, Rev Gould donated £360

[13223] Planning application for Parish Room by H Clark & Sons for
Rev C.B Lang

Last service in old tin chapel

[13651] Planning application by Bishop of Stepney for Church
Foundation stone laid by Bishop Lang of Stepney

Chapel of ease to St Mary cost £7,700, £2,000 paid for by W.F.D.Smith
seats 650

Architect Sir Arthur Blomfield

St Barnabas day consecrated by the Bishop of Winchester

Bombed, gutted

CPO issued for site of St Barnabas Church

Transferred to St Faiths

United with St Faiths and St Marys Mission

Rev R Scott 1936-1940

Rev Cyril Smith

St Barnabas Parish Room

8 May 1900
15 Oct 1900
1926

10 Jan 1941

Foundation stone laid by Princess Henry of Battenburg

Opened by Bishop of Winchester, seats 300-400

[22899] Railway View, lavatories for Parish Room for St Barnabas
Church Council

Bombed

St Barnabas Club Room, Mary Street

1946-1948
1952
1951-1953

St Barnabas Club Room
CPO issued for mission hall
St Barnabas Mission

36

1,59

1,166
165
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166
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95
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97
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95

97
1
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St Bartholomews Church, Outram Road

Jun 1858
10 Oct 1858

24 Oct 1858

10 Oct 1861
10 Oct 1861
1861-1864

1 Dec 1864
1878
24 Aug 1895

16 Nov 1895

1896

1920
1924
1924
1924
1925

1940
1958

15 Jun 1958
1960

May 1960

Site secured for £400

Crinoline church built in 28 days, cost £830, seats 600 a twenty sided
wooden building

Opened

Cost £600, seats 680

Foundation stone of permanent building laid by Archdeacon Wright
Foundation stone laid by Archdeacon Jacob of Winchester

Built at a cost of £2,786, seats 800; 200 free

Architects Butcher & Goodwin, spire never built

Consecrated by Bishop of Winchester, nave and chancel only at this time
Still incomplete, east window in memory of John Warden, RN

Report that chancel walls are bulging and cracking, new transepts
conscrated by the Bishop Of Southampton, cost £1,750, builder T.W.Quick
St Bartholomews damaged in storm when large cross collapsed through
chancel roof

Extended cost £5,000 seat 950 mostly free

Architects W.A.Tombs and E.Towry White

Entrance porches, morning chapel, clergy vestry, choir vestry and baptistry
added. Transcepts completed.

Roof repaired, transepts turned into side chapels, new high altar

[22074] Classroom for St Bartholomew’s Church Church Wardens
[22111] Classroom & Lavatories for church council

Parish hall rebuilt

[22431] Wilson Grove additions by Tanner Bros for Church Council of
St Bartholomews Church

Bombed, combined with St Matthews but met here

Transferred to Holy Spirit building sold

Last service

Demolished

Rev Nathaniel Stedman Godfrey 1859-1878
Rev Edward Amyatt-Burney 1884-1892
Rev Allan Meugens 1893-1911

Rev Herbert Swithinbank 1914

Rev Somerset Lowry 1915-1918

Rev Charles Aspinwall 1919-1934

Rev Arthur Edwards 1935-1940

Rev John Beloe 1945-1958

St Bartholomews Parish Mission Building, Heyward Road/Fawcett Road

Rev William McKain 1896
See St Matthews

St Boniface Mission Church, Clive Road

18 Jul 1892
1892
1894-1918
1902

10 Jan 1941
31 Dec 1961
1961

1972

Memorial stone laid by the Duke of Connaught
Built chapel of ease to St Mary, architect J.H.Ball
Clive Road/Guildford Road

[13968] additions for Rev E.P Luard

Bomb damage

Sold

Sold to Clive Road meeting room trust
Demolished

Rev Basil Westcott 1934-1938

Rev Philip Grubb 1940

100

59,112
4,89,112
5(8)

4

112

1

5(8)
4,112
59

67

67
1,5(8)
5(8)

112
112
95
95
112

95

112
139

1

9
1,59,75
1,166
1
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St Chads, London Road / St Chads Avenue

1912  Proposed church was to have been one of the Bishop of Winchesters six

churches

St Columbas Church, 92 Highland Road / Owen Street

1885

1886

1887

1889
1898-1901
1905-1948
1953-1960
1962-1971
1981-2000
Oct 2000

St Columba Hall

Prefab church

Built in brick cost £1,200 architect J.H.Ball
Font presented by Mr Young

St Columbas Church

St Columbo(sic) Mission Hall
Transferred to St Margarets

Still listed as St Columbas Church
St Columbas Hall (For St Margarets)
Plessey Warehouse

Furniture factory

Discount wood shop

Demolished

Rev Richard Kennaway 1884-1886
Rev Henry Smith 1896

Rev Herbert Egremont 1889-1891
Rev E Bridgewater 1894

Rev Henry Smith 1896

Rev W Weston 1896-1899

See above and also Highland Street Methodist

St Cross Mission Church, next to 106 Eastney Road

1915
1920
1922-1928
1939
1934-1964

[20078] Parish Buildings between 106 & 128 Eastney Road for Rev J Fowler
[20586] Eastney Road Iron Room by F.J Privett for Mission of Holy Cross

Mission of the Holy Cross

[31347] Eastney Road church hall for St James Church Council
St Cross Mission Church

Altar moved to St Cross Chapel, St James Church

Demolished, later site was garage, now Tesco

St Cuthberts Church, Hayling Avenue

1908
9 May 1914

1915
1915

1 Oct 1915

1916
10 Nov 1940
10 Nov 1940

Meetings began in unoccupied house in Dudley Road

Foundation stone laid by Sir Heath Harrison, service led by Bishop of
Southampton

Foundation stone laid by Sir Heath Harrison

[19819] Hayling Avenue Church by S Salter for Rev Hope

Built at cost of £12,500, seats 814, architect F.Stanley Hall

£10,000 donated by Sir Heath Harrison, built of Copnor brick

£6,500 from the Bishop of Winchesters Six Churches fund

Architect Edward Stanley Hall, built by Samuel Salter Ltd, grant of
£6,500 received from Bishop of Winchesters’ Six Churches fund, £600
for additional land

Architect Edwin Stanley Hall

Sir Heath Harrison had donated £5,000 to the Bishop’s fund and after
visiting the parish he gave £5,000 leaving the church to raise £1,200,
1.€. total cost £12,700

Consecrated (Birthday of Sir Heath Harrison service conducted by
Bishop of Winchester

Parish separated from St James

Bombed

Bombed, north side of nave damaged

— e e e ek
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95

1

95
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17 Apr 1941
1945

1948
Oct 1948

21 Dec 1948
1949

25 Nov 1949
Mar 1957
18 Jul 1958
30 Jul 1959
1959

1959

2001
10 May 2003

26 May 2012
2013

1910
1910
1910
1910

9 June 1910
1913

1913

1913

16 Apr 1914
10 Nov 1940
17 Apr 1941
25 Nov 1949
Oct 1952
1953

30 May 1953

2 Jan 1954
2001
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Landmine at 11:45 pm caused east end to cave in

Study of vicarage converted to chapel and Langstone school used
E Stanley Hall was unable to undertake work but handed over all
drawings to John Grey

[2261] Part reinstatement of war damage to church

Licence granted for rebuilding, east end to be blocked off and nave
restored

D F Martin Smith (Greys assistant) appointed architect

Tender of Messrs Jno Croad Ltd accepted

Work commenced

Partially rebuilt seats 400, rehallowed by Bishop of Portsmouth
Rehallowed by Bishop of Portsmouth

Final stage of rebuilding started

Foundation stone of new east end laid by Mrs E.M.A.Hope
Rehallowed by the Bishop of Winchester

Restored architect John Grey, builders Jno Croad Ltd

Restored architect John Grey

Total cost of rebuilding £40,000, £27,000 from War Damage Commission
£1.5m plan to transform the church into community centre, doctors surgery

and church.

Final service in old building before conversion

Doctors Surgery constructed within southern end of building
First service in new church, dedicated by Bishop of Portsmouth

Rev George Hope 1915-1918

Rev Harry Durrant 1921-1923

Rev Cyril Norris 1927-1934

Rev Edgar Smith 1936-1946

Rev Samuel Lawry 1948-1958

Rev Ian Griggs 1960

Rev Bennet Forster 1962-1966
Rev D Jameson 1967

Rev Christopher Abbott 1971-1976
Rev David Power 1997-2014

St Cuthberts Mission Room, Hayling Avenue

[18039] Hayling Avenue Mission Hall by J Crockerell for Rev J Fowler
Permission granted for mission hall, builder J.Crockerell

Prefab church built of terracotta cost £700 architect Douglas Hoyland
Terracotta brick church built on site of what is now parish hall,
designed by Douglas Hoyland to seat 180

Dedicated to St Cuthbert by the Bishop of Southampton

[19694] Hayling Avenue classrooms for St Cuthberts Church
Extended

New room added at south end

New room opened by Mrs Fowler

Bombed

Landmined - razed to ground

New hall opened

Licence granted for rebuilding

Work commenced

Foundation stone laid by Lord Mayor of Portsmouth, Frank Miles
Rebuilt by John Lay & Co

Dedicated by Bishop of Portsmouth

To be sold for housing following redevelopment of church
Demolished

9,156
156

156
95

156
156
156
156

156
156
9,156
156
156
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St Faiths Mission Church, 84-88 Crasswell Street

30 Jul 1879

8 Dec 1879
1887

1888

1897
1900-1901
1903

1904

17 Jun 1908
1910

17 May 1934
5 Nov 1936
Jun 1938

15 Aug 1943

Foundation stone of Crasswell Street Mission laid by
Bishop of Winchester after opening service of St Barnabas
Chapel of ease to St Marys

Opened, seats 500, cost £1,500

Church Mission Hall

Became St Faiths

Adopted by Magdalen College, Oxford

St Faiths Mission Hall

Renovated electric light installed

Wooden font installed and new altar

Magdalen College transferred

Permanent font installed

Oak choir stalls installed

Oak altar rails installed

Panelling installed

Last service after bomb damage rendered building unsafe
United with St Barnabas And St Marys Mission
Later used as Corset Factory

Rev Oswald Batty 1934-1937

Rev Henry Edwards 1938

Rev Walter Campbell 1940

St Faiths Mission Church, Charles Street

1955 Separated from St Marys Mission
28 Apr 1955 Rebuilt on a new site in Charles Street, foundation stone laid by Mrs
W.J.Smith, architect Thomas F.Ford. Cost £46,038 paid for partly by
War Dept damages: St Barnabas £24,462, St Barnabas Hall £5,940,
St Faiths £8,100. Builder John Lay. Font came from St Agathas, altar in
St Barnabas Chapel from old St Faiths
J.Walker organ installed paid for by War damages
4 Jun 1957 Dedicated by the Bishop of Portsmouth
2 Jun 2006 Rededicated and opening following renovations, architects CMA Chichester,
including restored pipe organ
2013
Rev Alan Sharpe 1971-1976
St Faith’s Church Hall
Fyning Street/Charles Street
Converted into Community Centre
Apr 2003  Plans to demolish and rebuild as new centre and flats
2007 Demolished
St Faiths Girl’s Club

See St Faiths Men’s Club

St Faiths Institute, Crasswell Street

1901
1902
1903
29 Apr 1903

14 Dec 1903
1911
10 Jan 1940
1941

[13872] Hall for Rev Wells

Old Institute demolished

[14605] new institute application by Rev B.R Wilson

Foundation stone of Magdalen Institute laid by the President of Magdalen
College. Cost £2,000

Opened by the President of Magdalen College

St Faiths Mission Church

Bomb damage

Repaired and used as emergency feeding centre (British Restaurant)

97,130
5(8),9
97,130
166
97

97

97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97,130

97

97
97
97

95
97
95

97
97

9,97
97,130
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Reopened as Mission until new church completed by the Bishop of Kingston 97,130

Internal alterations 97
St Faiths 1
Warehouse/factory 1
Opened as Bishop of Portsmouth’s Refuge for Homeless Men 9

Opened by Diana, Princess of Wales

Converted and repaired into family centre at cost of £250,000
Named after major benefactor

EC Roberts Centre became an independent charity

Sold to EC Roberts Centre by St Marys Church

£450,000 spent improving the centre

St Faiths Junior Institute, Matrimony Place/ Church Path North

3 Apr 1902  Opened seats 150 cost, £500 97
1911-1918 St Faith’s Sunday School 1

1936  CPO Issued for St Faith’s Clubroom and Gymnasium 95

1936 Demolished 97

1939 Demolished 95

1949 Compensation of the agreed £1,000 paid to church, plus interest to date 95

St Faiths Men’s Club

1899 St Faith’s Men’s Club, 69 Crasswell Street 1
1900-1902 St Faiths Men’s Club, 71 Crasswell Street 1
1904-1905 St Faiths Girl’s Club, 71 Crasswell Street 1

St Faiths Shoeblack Brigade

St Faiths Mission
1899-1902
1904

See Ernest Road Mission

Mission Hall, 47-49 Crasswell Street 1
Mission Hall, Crasswell Street/Wells Street 1

St Francis Mission Church, Northern Parade

1932

1933
1936
1955
Jan 1991
Apr 1991
2013

Site at Northern Parade to be sold by council to Lord Bishop of

St Francis Youth Centre, Hilsea Crescent

1946

1948
1952

Portsmouth for £2,000, frontage 145 feet 95
Frontage reduced to 125 feet and price to £1725 95
Built as mission church to St Marks 41
Sanctuary added, can be shut off so hall can be used in the week 138
Internal alterations cost £52,000 9
Reopened as St Francis Church 9
Rev Reginald Jupp 1940 1
Rev Richard Longridge, 1951 1
Rev Stephen Beck 1953-1956 1
Rev David Scott 1958 1
Rev William Milligan 1960-1962 1
Rev T Jones 1964-1967 1
Rev P Haynes 1971 1
Rev Christopher Owens 1973-1976 1
Site for St Francis Boys’ Club site leased for 7 years at £1 year plus £5 rent,
from council 95
Built on site of St Joans Mission Hall 41

leased by education committee for two classrooms of Northern Parade School 95
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St Francis Youth Centre, Hilsea Crescent/Northern Parade
Girl Guides Portsmouth Division, Hilsea Crescent/Northern Parade
Demolished

St Georges Church, St Georges Square

1752

11 May 1753

17 Sep 1754

1773
1788
1859
1875
1881
1882
1886
~1896
1898
1900
194x
1949-1951
1955
1961
1981
1990

Feb 2001
2015

Act of Parliament for building of a church cost £161 4s 1d

Site given by Corporation yearly rent one peppercorn

Foundation stones laid by Richard Poate, William Maine, Thomas Gill,
Richard Coles and John Loney

Architect Nicholas Vass. Cost £2,208 9s seats 979,

Chapel of ease to St Marys

Money raised from sale of seats priced from £5 to £36, raised £1,979
Consecrated by Bishop of Chichester

Organ installed given by Marquis of Carnarvon and Sir Simeon Stuart Bart.
Organ built by George Pike (Not present one)

Seats 1,100

Parish separated from St Marys

High wall surrounding church removed and replaced by low wall and railings

Churchyard planted with forest trees

Seats 1,007; 484 free

New organ installed cost £300 (Old one worn out)
Seats 800, 509 free

Reredos given in memory of Alderman William Kent
Slight bomb damage

Restored cost £12,000 paid for by War Dept
Parish united with St Thomas

Bell removed due to poor condition of tower
Parish separated from St Thomas

Cupola restored and bell rehung

Completion of £180,000 refurbishment

£167,000 project, toilets, roof, stonework, heating
Rev George Quarmby 1859-1867

Rev Benjamin Curtis 1875

Rev William Childs 1879-1888

Rev Cedric Crowley 1889-1905

Rev Clarence Hamilton 1909-1918

Rev Lionel Sparks 1921-1928

Rev Albert Sidebotham 1928-1934

Rev Ernest King 1935-1940

Rev H Goddard 1973-1976

Rev Belinda Davies 2015

St Georges Institute, St Georges Square

1901

[13529] Institute

St Georges Company Church Lads Brigade Gymnasium and Club

1908-1911

Formerly St Georges Hall of Freemasons
28 St Georges Square
Later became bakery, see Campions

St James Church, Milton Road

Site given by Admiral Sir Philip Henderson Durham
Site formerly in ownership of James Goldsmith

4
4

4,14

1,2,
5(8),14
?

2.4,
5(8),14
1,51,59
9

59

1

1
1
1
1

1
138
5(8)
1,9
1

9
138

9
1,59,75
1

1,166

1
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1841 Built in stone cost £5,218 raised by public subscription 1,3,5(8)
Architect Augustus Livesay seats 200 1,5(8)
Cost £850 seats 325; 113 free 59

30 Sep 1841 Consecrated by Bishop of Winchester on the same day as Holy Trinity 4,89

1844  Parish separated from St Marys 138

1879 Cost £1,000 seats 600; 113 free 1

1894 Restored seats 300 all free 1

1912 [19063] Church in Milton Road by J Langley & Co for Rev J Fowler 95

1913 Rebuilt on new site to east as the Bernard Wilson Memorial Church, (He
was Canon of St Marys) £5,000 paid for by the Bishop of Winchester’s

six churches fund 89
Cost £14,000 paid for by the Bishop of Winchester’s six churches fund.
Architect John Oldrid Scott seats 900 1,5(8),9
31Jul 1913  Opened 89
Rood beam from Oberammergau Church
1913 Bell from old church erected in Milton Park 95
1914  Old church demolished 74
1916 Chapel of Good Shepherd, centre panel of stained glass window is from the
old church Church
1920 [20657] organ blowing chamber for Vicar of Milton Church 95
1929 J.W Walker organ installed Church
18 Oct 1929  Dr B.H Mumby memorial dedicated 89

Memorial is stained glass window of St Luke in west aisle
1934  North window, designed by John Ninian Comper in form of a Jesse Tree, the

window is dedicated to James and Elizabeth Goldsmith and sons James

and John Church
1967 St Cross Chapel under organ loft is memorial to St Cross Mission Hall,

that stood in Eastney Road. Stained glass window designed by Lawrence Lee. Church

1977-1978 Interior remodelled to include halls, in the three west westmost bays of the
nave. Cost £60,000; £20,000 from the sale of old halls, £11,000 investment

and £7,000 from the sale of a house 9
2002  Glass screen between choir and St Cross Chapel by Tony Gilliam Church
11 May 2007 New bell cast at Whitechapel Foundry, 334lbs, 2ft diameter,
called Laudate, tuned to F. 9

2013
Rev Henry Holloway 1841
Rev Henry May 1847
Rev Richard Burridge 1859 59
Rev William Bayliss 1865-1875 1,35,75
Rev Eldred Woodland 1877
Rev Richard Kennaway 1884-1887 (buried in churchyard)
Rev Herbert Egremont 1889-1892
Rev Henry Topham 1892-1894
Rev Samuel Taylor 1894-1905
Rev Joseph Fowler 1907-1914
Rev Harold McKay 1916-1928
Rev Windsor Roberts 1931-1946
Rev W Fletcher Campbell 1947-1960
Rev Patrick Mitchell 1961-1966
Rev Alfred Tedman 1967
Rev J Maples 1971-1973
Rev Roy George 1974-1976
Rev H Alby1996
Rev Paul Armstead 2012-2015

(o)
(o)

ot b e ek e e e e e e ek

St James Church Hall, 285 Milton Road
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[12100] planning application for church hall

Built seats 350

[18289] Milton Road additions to church hall for Rev J Fowler
Sold

Demolished

St James New Church Hall, 283 Milton Road

1914
1934
1978
1979

[19893] Church Schools, Milton Road / Posbrooke Road for Rev J Fowler

Sold
Demolished

St Joan, Hilsea Crescent

1930

Oct 1930
1935
1936
1936
1936

Request from Vicar of St Marks, Rev F.S Colson, for site of 60' wide by
150" deep at Hilsea Crescent to be used as temporary church. The education
committee desire to rent the premises as school for 200 childred

Wooden Mission Hut

[28456] Church Hall, St Joan, Northern Parade for Rev Basil Aston
[28769] Church Hall, Northern Parade

Closed transferred to St Francis
See St Francis Youth Centre

St Johns Church, Prince George Street, next to 19

4 Jun 1787

31 Jul 1789
1789

1835

1859

1865

1874

1902

1923

12 Aug 1940
1955

1956

1958

Foundation stone laid by Rev Ballard

Cost £6,986: bricklayers £969, plasterers £134 1s 1d, stone masons

£394 10s, slaters £231, plumber £23 2s, glaziers £78 4s, painters £92 9s,
smiths £107, carpenters £1,954 6s, communion plate £40, pulpit cloth and
curtain £38, consecrating £18, surveyor £100, chandelier £46, land £1,872,
cleaning £1 and ministers house £350

Seats 1,800 pew rent. Built of red brick paid for by subscription

Consecrated by Bishop Brownlow of Winchester
Organ built by George Pike cost £500

Parish separated from St Marys

Seats 1,800; 200 free

Parish separated from St Marys

Organist L Pillow, Victoria Villa, 425 Commercial Road
Organ restored cost £250

Seats 2,000

Bombed

Parish united with St Thomas

Restored for use as mission church

In use as Mission Room?

Rev John Knapp 1859-1875

Rev Henry Lindsey Young 1881-1928

Rev Ronald Smith 1933-1940

St Johns School, 32-33 Prince George Street

See Baptist

St Johns Infant School, Bonfire Corner

See Schools

St Johns Church Sunday School, North Street

See Plymouth Bretheren

95

95

—_—

95
41
95
95

41

4,51

51
1,5(8),
14,45
1,4,45
9,51
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1
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St Johns Mission Room

1917-1938

Earlier cap factory
143 Queen Street

St John The Baptist, Simpson Road

1874

1907-1960
1910

1915

1916

14 Oct 1916
1917

1919

1927
1932-1935
10 Mar 1941
1950

1951

1955

1963

1 Jul 1971
1976

1987

Mission Hall
Built on site of 7-17 Simpson Road

Winchester College Mission
[18138] Additions to chapel in Byerley Road for Rev E Lucas

[20030] Simpson Road church for Winchester College Mission,

builder Chapman, Lowry & Puttock {of Grayshott}

Built cost £18,500. £16,000 paid for by the Winchester College. Architect
John D.Coleridge seats 700

Consecrated by the Bishop Of Winchester

Parish formed from All Saints and St Marks

[20423] underground coal cellar for Winchester College Mission
[23708] Simpson Road mission house by S Salter for Rev Handley(sic)
Mosaic built in apse by P.R Suffolk donated by T.Forbes
Bomb damage, met in Sea View Chapel

[3271] Reinstatement of war damage for Rev N.C.H Coley
Restored architect Paul Coleridge brother of John, reroofed
Parish united with St Saviour

South chapel restored architect Arthur Llewellyn-Smith
Parish amalgamated with All Saints

Closed and sold for £75,000

Organ sold to Purbrook Park School

Converted into retirement flats, Rudmore Court

Rev Egbert Lucas 1908-1923

Rev Guy Hanbury 1924-1934

Rev Norman Coley 1935-1958

Rev Canon Norman Coley 1960

Rev R Vickers 1962-1967

Rev Brian Harris 1971

Rev John Peal 1973-1976

St Judes Church, Kent Road

1851

3 Jun 1851
1886

1897

1918

1923

1940

1948

1973

Dec 1983

1989-1995
1996

Built cost £5,000 and £1,100 for organ. Paid for by architect Thomas
Ellis Owen. Seats 1,600; 350 free, parish separated from St Marys

Named after St Judes Church, Chelsea where Thomas Owen’s brother
was vicar

Consecrated by the Bishop of Winchester

Seats 1,740; 350 free

Vestries added architect J.H.Ball

[20280] St Judes Church Wardens lavatory

[21533] St Judes Church additions by J Morey for Vicar & Churchwardens
Seats 1,400

[1659] Extension to boiler house for Parochial Church Council

Aisles partitioned off to provide halls

Proposed to demolish church due to cost of required renovations and
essential repairs

Proposed new church

Proposed to renovate old building

40

40,123
95

95

1,5(3),
14,123
123
1,123
95

95

123
123
95
5(8),123
1

123

?

9

9
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Work started on renovation of tower and spire by Salisbury Cathedral
masons

Plans to move church to new first floor and new entrance opposite
Palmerston Road

£750,000 raised towards £2.4m scheme

New entrance and community rooms plans approved

Scheme started, north porch removed

Foundation stone of new entrance extension laid by Rt Rev Dr Kenneth
Stevenson

Organ will go to St Barnabas Church, Ealing

Rev Thomas Brownrigg 1859-1867
Rev Joseph Blake 1869-1905

Rev Malcolm Archibald

Rev Ernest Ingham 1912-1923
Rev Cecil Ayerst 1928

Rev Eric Rae 1933-1940

Rev Arthur Abbott 1946-1958
Rev David Churchman 1959-1974
Rev Tony Turner 1974-1986
Canon John Byrne 1987-2006
Rev Michael Duff 2007-

St Judes Hall, Silver Street

See Bethesda Missions

St Judes Church House and Institute, Marmion Road

1937

1934-1940
1936

1949
1946-1960

1981
1981-2008

St Judes School

[29994] 61-63 Marmion Road recreation building by Roy Corke Ltd for
St Judes Church Council

Judean Boys Club founded

Judean Boys Club officially opened by Duke of Gloucester

61-63 Marmion Road, alterations to front elevation for Judean Boys’ Club
St Judes Church Room

Removal Warehouse

Planning application for houses/flats

Yves Mews

Rivers Street & Marmion Road, see schools

St Judes Mission Chapel, Marmion Road

28 Feb 1877
1878

1887
1890-1971

Opened

Seats 300

74 Marmion Road

St Judes Mission Hall,( between 70 & 72)
Demolished

St Judes Old Boys’ Club

1911-1918

87a Marmion Road

St Lukes Church, Greetham Street

1855

1861

Commenced, cost £1,600
Roofed but empty used as stable until 1861
Completed cost £3,000 raised by subscription

PCC

Stone
9

1,59
1,75,166
1

—

1,4
59

1,59
5(8)
1,4,
5(8),14
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Seats 750; 600 free

Architect Thomas Hellyer

9 Jun 1861 Opened by Rev Basil D.Aldwell

1864  Parish separated from St Marys
Consecrated by Rev Dr Sumner Bishop of Winchester

1898  Seats 900, 600 free

1911 Renovated cost £800

1928 [24209] extensions for St Lukes Parochial Church Council

1936 Renovated

1955  Parish united with St Pauls

Nov 2009 Sunday services transferred to Wilmcote House flats, following trial in June
Jan 2010  Started meetings at Isambard Kingdom Brunel, Weatherspoons

2011 Proposed to unite with St Peters on a new site
Closed

2014 Reopened as combined St Luke & St Peter
Rev Basil Aldwell 1864-1918 (Buried in Highland Road)
Rev William Sugden 1922-1928
Rev Herbert Davis 1928-1946
Rev William Falconer 1955-1962
Rev H Hulbert 1964-1976
Rev Alex Hughes 2009
Rev Mark Rodel 2009
Rev Dr Alex Hughes 2009-2014
Rev Annie McCabe 2016

St Lukes Church Hall

1949 [2642] South Brighton Street / Greetham Street, additions to building
for St Luke’s Parochial Church Council

1950 [3140] South Brighton Street, church hall for St Luke’s Parochial
Church Council

1950 [3500] South Brighton Street, church hall for St Luke’s Parochial
Church Council; [3500a] revised layout

1951 [4547] South Brighton Street, church hall for St Luke’s Parochial
Church Council

St Lukes Hall
1940 Greetham Street; public hall, Sunday school & lavatories for Parochial

Church Council St Lukes

St Lukes Church Clubroom

1911

190 Hyde Park Road

St Lukes Jubilee Soup Kitchen

1887-1900
1901-1917
1918-1940

St Lukes Jubilee Soup Kitchen, Hampton Street, built in yard
Jubilee Soup Kitchen
St Lukes Hall

St Lukes Mission Hall, Sussex Street next to 81

1907
1911-1940

[16897] Mission Hall for Rev B.S Aldwell

St Lukes Mission Hall, 2 Marylebone Street

1891-1899

Mission Hall

1,5(3),
14
5(8),14
1,4,89
1

1
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1900-1905 St Lukes Mission Hall

St Lukes Misson Room, Upper Swan Street
1887 Marie-La-Bonne Sunday Schools and Mission Hall, 13-17 Swan Street
1898-1905 Marie-La-Bonne Sunday School & Mission Hall, Swan Street
became?
1911-1940 St Lukes Mission Room, Upper Swan Street

St Lukes Hall, South Brighton Street/Hampton Street
See St Lukes Jubilee Soup Kitchen

St Lukes School, South Brighton Street
See schools

St Lukes Girls School
See Schools

St Lukes National School
See Schools

St Margaret Of Scotland, Highland Road

1899 [12620] Planning application for church
1899  Prefab Church

21 Oct 1899 Dedicated by Bishop of Southampton

27 Oct 1899  Opened

1900-1918  Iron Church

1901 Nave extended

30 Sep 1902 Commenced building
1903  Built but incomplete. Architect J.T.Lee

Old church forming nave
19 Jun 1903  Consecrated by the Bishop of Winchester

1907 [16635] Application by Rev King for Church builder H Jones
1908 Nave built
1910 Parish separated from St James
1920 [20754] Highland Road additions for Vicar & Wardens of
St Margarets Church
1948 [2232] Highland Road, vestries for Parochial Church Council
1949-1950 [600] St Margarets, Highland Road, Vestry & Additions to Hall for
Rev A.L Hill
1965 New east front
1990 New bell in memory of Mr Bicknell
Dec 2015  Church to be closed and services transferred to hall but only until 1 Jan
Rev William King 1902-1914, Incumbent
Rev William King 1917-1918, Vicar Designate
Rev Robert Thorley 1918-1934
Rev Philip Baker 1934-1940
Rev Philip Baker -1943
Rev Allen Hill 1943-
Rev Allen Hill 1946-1958
Rev Ronald Scruby 1960-1964
Rev Harry Gilroy 1966-1976
Rev Peter Law 1979
Rev Peter Kelly 1994

166

95
5(8)

&9

138
89
1,5(8),
14

138
1,5(8),
14,89
95

138

95
95
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Rev Richard Smith 2011-2013

St Margarets Institute, Haslemere Road / Highland Terrace

1912
1946
1947-1952

1948-2000
Jun 2000
2001

2002

1 Jan 2016

St Marks Church,
30 Apr 1868
30 Jun 1868
23 Dec 1872

8 Feb 1874
25 Apr 1874
1874

1888

1889

1898

1898

1898

1906

1908

1 Jan 1908
1909

1910

1910

1910
1910

1911
1924
1941
1956
1960s

[19126] Highland Road institute by H Jones & Son for Rev King King
Temporary hut

[600] Highland Road, Institute & Vestry for Rev A.L Hill, [600a] amended
plan

Proposals to replace hall with flats plus a community hall
Demolished

Rebuilt as hall and housing

Hall due to close

Derby Road / London Road

First meeting held in Clarence Gardens music hall

Opened

Foundation stone laid by Bishop Wilberforce on a site given by Winchester
College

Cost £2,904 plus £3,000 for tower architect Sir Arthur

Blomfield

Opened

St Marks day, consecrated. Seats 504, 270 free

Built at cost of nearly £3,000

New vestry built old one converted into Lady Chapel

South aisle added cost £3,000 seats 850

South aisle added builder W.R.Light

[12032] additions by W.R Light & Son

Tower added

Old organ sold to Corpus Christi for £200 and new organ installed
Seats 550; 450 free

Proposed new organ

Pew rents abolished

[18101] St Marks Church London Road new vestry by F Privett for
Vicar and Churchwardens

[18314] London Road extensions to St Marks Church by F.J Privett for
Vicar and Churchwardens

[18339] Baptistry for Vicar and Churchwardens

Enlarged, two vestries and baptistry added cost £4,000

Architect A.E.Cogswell. Seats 1,050

[18511] WC & Store for Vicar and Churchwardens
New organ loft

Bomb damage

Restored organ cost £4,600 and reredos removed
Baptistry converted into memorial chapel
Demolished

Rev Samuel Lidbetter 1874-1891

Rev George Dandridge 1892-1901

Rev John Randolph 1902-1905

Rev Lionel Blackburne 1909-1918

Rev Eric Southam 1923

Rev Frank Colson 1928

Rev Basil Aston 1933-1936

Rev Ernest Millard 1937-1946

Rev Gerald Ellison 1946-1948

95
95

95

5(8),41
89

4,41,89

1,4,5(8),
14,41
1,89
1,4,41
1

41
1,41
5(8)
95

1

138
110
212
41

95

95
95
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40,41
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Rev Louis Munro 1951

Rev George Pepys 1951-1958
Rev Peter May 1960-1967

Rev William Sargent 1971-1976

St Marks Church, Derby Road

Rebuilt on new site to include halls on lower basement floor, cost £75,000.

Architect John Wells-Thorpe
5(8),9,41
1970 Consecrated

1971 Lion plaque added gift of St Johns Wilmington USA, sculptor John Philipson

1972  Organ installed
2015 Entrance to be remodelled, new kitchen, dining area, refurbishment of 3
Community Rooms, £280,000

St Marks Mission Room, Stamshaw Road
See St Marys Club Room

St Marks Institute, Angerstein Road / Stamshaw Road
1910 Land sold by corporation to Rev L.E Blackburn for £565
1910 [18213] Church Hall & Sunday School for Vicar & Churchwardens
1910 Built architect A.E.Cogswell
1912  Built architect A.E.Cogswell
1915-1971
Demolished

St Marks Sunday School
See Rudmore Mission Hall

St Marks Sunday School
Jan 1881 Collapsed under weight of snow

St Martins Mission Church
Former Non-conformist church, see Baptist

St Martins Mission Church
Fratton Grove, See St Philips Mission Church

St Mary Magdalene And St Anthony, London Turnpike Road
1254 Hospital chapel built near Mercantile House
1320 Hospital closed
1800 Traces of chapel still in existence

St Marys Chapel, Highbury Street
1838 Foundation stone laid by Bishop
1 Aug 1839 Consecrated by Bishop of Winchester. Architect Thomas
Ellis Owen. Seats 1,200; 700 free. Builder Mr Bramble

Chapel of ease to St Thomas. Built of white brick cost £4,000, £1,000
given by the Church Commissioners
Paid for by subscription
1886 St Marys Church, St Marys Street
1887-1888 St Marys Church, St Marys Street
1891-1894 St Marys Church, St Marys Street
1896-1897 St Marys Church, Highbury Street

9,41
41
41

9

95
95
41
40

153

21

14
14
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1898 Seats 1,200 all free 1
1899-1905 St Marys Church, Highbury Street

1906 Closed 181
1911-1915 St Marys Church, Highbury Street 1

1920 Town Council agreed to takeover church and yard. Church to be demolished.
And grave stones removed and placed around the yard. To be used as park 95

1921 Cost of demolition £500-700, alternative use to be found 95
1921 Agreed to demolition as it was no longer needed 9
1921 Demolished 5(8),
181
Rev Thomas Knight 1859-1867 1,59,75
Rev William David 1917-1918 1

St Marys Church, Kingston

1164 Endowed 130
1164 Built 5(65)
1166  Vicar Ralph de Portsea 5(8),14
1170 Founded, endowed by Baldwin De Portsea, given to Southwick Priory 4,5(8),
14
c1350 Rebuilt 59
?  Tower Added 4,5(8)
? Gallery added with external staircase 4,5(8)
1549 Mention made of two bells in tower 130
1640s  Third bell added 130
1699  Fourth bell added, original three recast 130
1764 Four bells recast, two new added 43,130
1805 Clock installed in tower cost £157 10s, £50 paid by Thomas Fitzherbert of
Stubbington Lodge 130
10 Jul 1843 Demolished except for tower 14,59
31 Aug 1843 Foundation stone laid by the Bishop of Winchester 4,33
2 Sep 1843  Foundation stone laid by the Bishop of Winchester after service at All Saints 89
Rebuilt, cost £5,000. Architect Thomas Ellis Owen 1,4,10,
14,130
Seats 1,344; 1,150 free 59
11 Apr 1844  Consecrated by the Bishop of Winchester 4
1879  Organ removed 130
1887 Demolished, iron church erected to north 130
9 Aug 1887 Foundation stone laid by Empress Frederick of Germany on behalf of Queen
Victoria 1,4,
5(8),9
Rebuilt, cost £44,000. Architect Sir A.W.Blomfield. Seats 2,000. £28,000
donated by Lord of Admiralty W.H.Smith the son of the bookseller 1,5(8),
14
Tower height 156 feet. Built to accept a spire 1,5(8)
New clock by Gillet & Co 130
Bells recast and further two added bringing total to eight 130
Walker organ cost £1,783 3s 6d 130
9 Aug 1889 Opened by Princess Frederick of Germany 39
10 Oct 1889  Consecrated by the Bishop of Winchester 1,4,89
1892  Organ extended cost £790 130
1901 Organ case added as memorial to those who fell in the Boer war. Built by
Messrs Thompson of Peterborough, cost £1,000 130
1933  Bells recast and rehung in new frame lower in tower 130
10 Jan 1941 Bomb damage 130
1946 Electric clock installed by Gillet and Johnston 130

13 Jun 1965 Organ rededicated after overhaul by Walkers cost £8,000 130
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1961
1962
1977

1974-1975
by 1979
1981

Feb 1988
1989

1996

2000

24 Mar 2001
2006

2007
Dec 2007
Jun 2009

2013
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Tower renovated

St Boniface and St Stephen chapels formed in eastern end of aisles

St Stephens chapel moved to western end of aisle and vestry hall built at
eastern end of aisle. Architect John Ford

South side of exterior renovated cost £20,000

Renovation cost £40,000

Organ cleaned and overhauled by G.Martin & Co cost £8,500

Clock restored cost £2,477

Floodlit

Started restoration of roof with north slope T Couzens & Sons, £120,000
Angels 2000 project to rebuild interior

Service to mark completion of Angels 2000 project

English Heritage awarded £300,000 grant for restoration of tower, £600,000

needed to complete project

£100,000 from Veolia, £10,000 from PCC

Work started on tower

Scaffolding removed, following replacement of windows, redecorating
of clock face, cleaning and repair of stonework

Rev John Ballard 1785-1787

Rev Samuel Gauntlett 1788-1790

Rev John Vanderstegen Stewart 1859-1875
Rev Edgar Jacob 1878-1895, later Bishop of St Albans
Rev William Lang 1897-1900

Rev Bernard Wilson 1902-1905

Rev Cyril Garbett 1910-1918

Rev John Southam 1919-1923

Rev Geoffrey Lunt 1928-1934

Rev Henry Robins 1935-1940

Rev Walter Smith 1944-1960

Rev Stephen Temple 1962-1967

Rev Kenneth Gibbons 1971-1973

Rev Andrew Gibbard 1976

Canon Bob White 2009-2012

Organists

Frederick Coley 1933-1977

St Marys Institute, Fratton Road

1897
1897
1898

1944

Aug 2003
28 May 2010

[11354] Planning application for Parish Institute

[11497] Planning application for Parish Institute

Built, cost £6,000 architect Sir Reginald Blomfield

Opened by Right Hon G.J.Goschen First Lord of the Admiralty and Mrs
Acland, the daughter of the late W.H.Smith

Bell turret on institute repaired, bell in care of the master

Part used as Radio station

Part used by housing association

Planning application for demolition and replacement with flats

Jacob House, 18 flats opened with tree planting ceremony by the Lord
Mayor, conversion by First Wessex

St Marys Clergyhouse, Fratton Road

1830
1835
1927

1945

Built

Built

Vicarage wall taken down and set back to new building line by council,
land sold to council for £200

Leased to council for use as mental home for children for 5 years

130

130

130
130
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94

94
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St Marys Vicarage

1945
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Barrells Funeral Directors

[154] Church Road alterations & additions for Rev W.J Smith

St Marys Club Room (Church Army)

1887
1890-1891

St Marys Club Room, Stamshaw Road
St Marks Mission Room

St Marys Mission Church, 57-59 Fratton Road

1880
1887
1887
1888
1899-1918

10 Jan 1941
May 1944
1955

31 Dec 1961
1961

1964

Built

The Mission Hall

Church Mission Hall

Enlarged

St Marys Mission Church

United with St Faiths and St Barnabas
Bomb damage

Bomb damage

Separated from St Faiths and St Barnabas
Closed

Sold

Demolished

Rev A Franklin 1936-1938

Rev Reginald Cant 1940

Rev John Stow 1946-1951

Rev Arthur Eastwood 1953

Rev Alan Dowsett 1956

St Marys Mission Club, 61 Fratton Road

1887-1904
1909

[17759] Club house for Rev Canon Wilson

St Marys Mission Hall, Somers Road North

See Fratton Mission Hall

St Marys Assembly Hall, 48-50 St Marys Road

1923-1928

Former corset factory

St Matthews Church, Heyward Road

20 Jun 1888

1890-1901
1896

1 Jan 1896
Oct 1897
Jan 1899

1902

1902

31 Jan 1902
22 May 1902

Temporary church erected in Fawcett Road, later became Kingsley Hall.
Cost £1,200

St Bartholomews Parish Mission Building Heyward Road/Fawcett Road
Iron Chapel on corner cost £1,200 seats 500

Parish formed

Site for permanent church bought for £880

Incorporated Society for Promoting the Enlarging, building and repairing
of churches donated £1,000

[13957] application by Rev Bruce Cornford for church builder J Crockerell
Private donation of £5,000 made

First brick of new church laid by Miss L.A.Rowe

Foundation stone laid by Sir Augustus Webster, grandmaster of Freemasons
in Hampshire

95

166

130
165
166
130

97
130

97
130
9,130
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21 Sep 1902

1903
1903

21 May 1903
29 Jan 1904
1906

by 1908
1910-1911
1921

23 Apr 1922

Jun 1923
1923
24 Jan 1924

1925

1927
1928
Jan 1929

1932
1940
10 Jan 1941

10 Mar 1941
1948
9

1954

1957

25 Jan 1958
1958
1968
1977
2010
March 2010
20 Nov 2010

2013
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First part of church opened seats 1,000

Completed Chancel by Easter Sunday cost £10,000

Built, architect J.T .Micklethwaite, builder James Crockerall, Samuel Salter
and Frank Privett. Cost £50,000, seats 1,700

Consecrated by the Bishop of Winchester

Parish separated from St Bartholomew

[16334] St Matthews Church classroom by J Crockerell for Rev B Cornford
Norman And Beard organ installed cost £6,000

Further section of nave completed

Residence organ from Merchiston Hall Purbrook installed

War memorial reredos designed by Sir Charles Nicholson dedicated cost
£2,763

£3,500 granted from Bishop of Winchesters six churches fund

[21743] Hayward Road alterations by S Salter for Vicar of St Matthews
Bishop of Winchester blessed the completed shell

Seats 1,000, cost to date £41,691

Nave completed architect Charles Nicholson, seats 1,850

Further grant of £1,000 from Bishop of Winchesters six churches fund
Western organ front erected designed by Bodley cost £400

Total cost £41,691

Later portions built by Samuel Salter and Frank Privett

Baptistry completed with permanent font (Cost £2,000)

Church redecorated

Bombed, met in vestry, later St Andrews House Chapel,

finally St Bartholomews

Bombed

49,50,
112
49

49,50
50,89,95
1,49,50
95

49

112
?

49,50
112
95
49,112
112
1,5(8),
14

112
49

112
50

112
112

112
89,148

Parish of Holy Spirit formed by recombining St Matthew with St Bartholomew

Began rebuilding in old shell. New entrance formed to Fawcett Road,
steel roof fitted, choir stalls moved etc,

Kempe stained glass from St Bartholomew’s used in east

window

Completed cost £96,000, 80% from War Damage Commission, 10% Diocesan

Board and 10% parishioners. Choir stalls, pulpit, font and cover, screens and
rood beam from St Agnes Kennington. Architect Stephen Dykes-Bower
Consecrated by the Bishop of Portsmouth

Rebuilt as Holy Spirit using shell of old church, architect S.E.Dykes-Bower
Kempe stained glass from St Bartholomews installed

Organ installed

Hall to be built in church, new altar, font and lectern, architect Tim Sage
Work commenced

Re-dedicated by Bishop of Portsmouth, after £750,000 renovation including
new hall, kitchen, toilets, meeting rooms and entrance, new altar, font and
lectern, figure of Christ by Peter Eugene Ball

Rev Bruce Cornford 1897-1938
Rev Edward Roberts 1940

Rev John Beloe 1945-1960
Rev Richard Copley 1962-1967
Rev P Keithley 1971-1976

Rev Richard Evans 1989

Rev Michael Lewis 2010-2011
Rev Philllip Amey 2012

112

112
9,112
5(8)
112
112
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St Matthews Institute

Heyward Road, see Kingsley Hall

St Michael And All Angels, St Michaels Road

10 Oct 1872
1872-1882

Apr 1880

1882
24 Jun 1882

1886
1892
1940
1941
1951

1955
1956
1959
1960

Land given by War Office

Foundation stone laid by Duke of Cambridge

Built cost £10,000 nave and aisles only. Architect William Butterfield
Every stone paid for before the church was built

Opened

Nave and aisles only

Parish formed from St Thomas, St Luke and St Paul

Consecrated on completion of nave

Chancel completed

Completed cost £5,626 paid for by George Kent. Seats 700
Closed

Bombed

Renovated and used as chapel for Naval Barracks
Derelict

Sold for £12,500

Parish united with St Thomas

Not used

Site acquired by council for £12,750

Demolished

Rev Reginald Shutte 1872-1892

Rev Erastus Ommanney 1892-1911

Rev Gilbert Cass 1911-1918

Rev Ernest Castle 1921-1940

St Michael And All Angels Mission Room, 23 Middle Street

1886-1887

St Michael’s Club for Boys, 9 Park Road

See Park View Mission Room, Baptist

St Michael And All Angels Parish Hall/School, Park Road

1896-1911
1910
1923-1960

St Michael And All Angels School, 17 Park Road

[18344] Parish Hall in Park Road for Vicar & Churchwardens of St Michaels

Parish Hall, Park Road

St Michaels Mission Room, Wellington Street

See Baptist

St Michaels Mission, Richmond Place

1874

St Michaels Mission Room, 50a Grosvenor Street/Waterloo Street

1890-1900

St Michaels Mission Room

St Nicholas Church, Battenburg Avenue

1929
1928-1930

Oct 1929

Originally to have been St Chad’s in St Chad’s Avenue

[24982] Church for Diocese of Portsmouth Extension Committee
Built Mission church to St Marks seats 250, cost £6,000
Architect A.E.Cogswell

Dedicated by Bishop Neville Lovett of Portsmouth

138
4,89
5(8)

89

89

138

1
4,5(37),
89
5(25)
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138
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1

1

9
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4 Oct 1929

28 May 1930
30 Dec 1934
?

1979

21 Mar 1994
Apr 1997
2016
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Foundation stone laid by Bishop Neville Lovett

Architect A.E.Cogswell, Builders Tanner Bros

Dedicated by Bishop Neville Lovett, chancel and nave, nave used as hall
Consecrated

Rendered with Pebbledash

Restored cost £15,000

Exterior rendering needs to be replaced

Repairs to tower by B & M Clark cost £5,000 to £6,000

Rev Francis Flint 1934

Rev John Sandwith 1936-1938
Rev Jack Smithers 1939-1940
Rev Louis Munro 1946-1956

Rev Richard Eckersley 1958-1962
Rev P Naylor 1964-1967

Rev D Parry 1971-1976

St Nicholas Church Hall, Compton Road

1934
1934
1935

2016

[27850] Compton Road church hall by Boulton & Paine for Rev Flint
Built

[28253] Battenburg Avenue lavatories to church hall by J Connor for
Rev F.B Flint

St Nicholas Mission, Buckingham Place next to 4

1894-1898
1902
1899-1918
1917
1920
1923
1934-1940

Gospel Mission

Used by Church Army

St Nicholas Mission Hall
Closed

Buckingham Place School

St Nicholas Mission

Christian Spiritualistic Church

St Patricks Mission Hall, Eastfield Road

1906
1906

1923
1995
1996

2013

Started at 61 Pretoria Road
[16216] Church Hall for Rev B Taylor
Built seats 400 architect G.E.Smith

Mission church to St James

Seats 450

Part used as Greek Orthodox Church

Closed and converted into flats

Brass lectern now at St James Church, Milton

Rev Edward Rigden 1934
Rev C Pritchard 1973
Rev W Haig-Brown 1976

St Patricks Halls, Eastfield Road

1911
1912
1911-1976
1920

1977

Former Baptist temporary building erected, ex Elm Grove?
[18632] Temporary Iron Building for J Fowler
[19373] additions to St Patricks Hall for Rev W.R Fowler

[20554] Eastfield Road Iron Building by F.J Privett for St Patricks
Mission Church
Restored

FS, 89
FS
89,99
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Demolished
Flats built on site

St Paul’s Church, St Pauls Square

1823
12 Sep 1820

13 Sep 1820

24 Oct 1822
25 Oct 1822
1823
1827
1835
1838
1886
1903
1914
1941

1948

1955
1959

Land donated by Daniel And Henry Hewitt

Land donated by D.G.Hewitt of Landport Terrace
Foundation stone laid by Mayor Sir Samuel Spicer and Dr Gauntlett

Foundation stone laid other details as above

Cost £18,000, £14,000 paid for by the Government out of the million pounds
voted by parliament for church building

Cost £16,309 18s 2.5d including £400 for railings

Architect Frances Godwin. Seats 1,000 free, gallery 900, 94 feet by 60 feet
by 80 feet high. Built of Bath stone with cast iron window tracery

Consecrated by Rev Sir Dr G.P.Tomline, Bishop of Winchester
Consecrated

Seats 2000

Organ and picture of St Paul installed, painting by Charles Skottowe
Parish formed

Organ enlarged

Seats 1,300; 550 free

Renovated seats 1,400

[19909] Classroom for Vicar of St Pauls, St Pauls Square
Bombed

Transferred to St Albans Somers Road

[2035] St Pauls Square, Church Hall for St Pauls Parochial Church Council;
[2035a] 1948 resite building

Parish united with St Lukes

Demolished

Rev Charles Stewart 1859-1867

Rev Horatio Nicholson 1872-1887

Rev William Denovan 1887-1901

Rev Henry Bircham 1902-1914

Rev Herbert Workman 1915-1918

Rev Henry Alison 1923-1928

Rev Cecil Hughes 1933-1938

St Paul’s Mission Room, Copper Street / Little Hambrook Street

1923-1940
1951

CPO issued for site

St Paul’s Mission, Little Southsea Street

See Holy Nativity

St Paul’s Mission Church, 90 Middle Street/Sackville Street

Earlier see schools, Middle Street

St Paul’s Mission Room

Grigg Street / St Paul’s Road, see Methodist, Grigg Street

St Paul’s School, St Paul’s Square / King Street

See Schools

St Paul’s Sunday School

1,4,5(8),
51,59
38
1,5(3),
51

4,59

5(8)
1

1,5(8),
21
1,421
1,59
44
1,59

1

59

1

1

95

1
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[20315] new school rooms for Vicar of St Paul’s Church

St Paul’s Sunday School

See Methodist

St Peter The Apostle, Somers Road

1870
1870
1871
30 Jun 1871

1876

20 May 1882
1882
1882

20 May 1883
20 May 1883
26 Jun 1883

1885

1887
1887
1896

1931
1941
1987
2011
2014
2014

Iron Chapel, daughter church of St Judes

Prefab chapel at the junction of Bailey Road. Seats 400

Moved to junction of Playfair Road

Opened iron chapel

Site given by Mr J.Godman Temple

Land in Playfair Road for church, vicarage and institute given by Mr
J.Godman of Park Hatch, Guildford

Foundation stone laid by Admiral Ryder

Foundation stone laid by Admiral Ryder, CinC, Portsmouth

Built cost £5,218 seats 730 free, architect and builder Alfred Hudson
Architect A.A Hudson, Builder D.W Lewis

Money raised by St Judes

£2,067 given by Mrs Barnes of Auckland Road

£2,067 given by Henry Barnes former clerk of Mercers Company London,
£2,000 anonymously plus another if similar subscribed

Opened, parish formed from St Jude and St Paul

Consecrated

Consecrated

Designed so that it may be lengthened at the west by forty feet to increase
the seating to 1,000

Organ built by Renatus Harris 1860, came from Winchester Cathedral,
via Christchurch Lancaster Gate

Organ was at Winchester Cathedral in 1665, updated and enlarged over the
years. In 1849 it was transferred to Christchurch, Lancaster Gate until 1884
St Peters Iron Church, Fraser Road/Somers Road

St Peters New Church, Playfair Road/Somers Road

Vicarage built

Oak Communion Table from Sussex Church

Organ rebuilt

Bomb damage

West gable end collapsed in gale, rebuilt

Proposed to unite with St Lukes on new site

Closed, services transferred to St Lukes Church

King’s Church relocated here from Elm Grove

Rev Charles Tompkins 1882-1902

Rev Maurice Bailey 1903-1909

Rev Herbert Knight 1909-1940

Rev Jack Smithers 1945-1962

Rev Kenneth King 1964-1971

Rev K Franklin 1973-1976

Rev Dr Alex Hughes 2009-2014

St Peter’s Company Church Lad’s Brigade

See St Albans Chapel

St Peters Parish Hall and Girls Sunday School, Somers Road/Playfair Road

1883-1923
1923

Ol1d Church, Tin hut
[21426] Somers Road church institute by J Lay & Co for St
Peter’s Church Council

95
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4

9
5(8),57
228

57

89

9
1,5(8)
89
3(8).9,
57

1
4,138

166
166

166,228
228

— ek

95


http://www.pomeroyofportsmouth.uk/portsmouth-local-history.html

22 Sep 1923
1923

15 Oct 1924

2016

Anglican
http://www.pomeroyofportsmouth.uk/portsmouth-local-history.html

Foundation stone laid by Bishop Cecil of Southampton
Built by John Lay & Co. Cost £11,000

Architect Colonel Bone, revised by Mr A.E Tutte
Opened, cost more than £11,000

Upper hall included stage with fly tower

St Peters Boys Sunday School

See St Judes National School

St Peters Free Anglican
See Methodist
St Philips Mission Hall
1886 Mission Hall, Fratton Grove
1887 St Philips Evangelical Mission Hall, Fratton Grove
1888 St Philips Mission Hall, Fratton Grove
1891-1905 St Philips Evangelical Mission Hall, Fratton Grove/Vivash Road
1911 Not listed
1914-1918 St Philips Evangelical Mission Hall, Fratton Grove/Vivash Road
1923-1934 St Philips Evangelical Mission, 2-4 Fratton Grove

St Saviours, Jervis Road

1874
1894-1900
1901
1902
1903
1903

1903
1903
3 Oct 1903
1911
1911-1918
1913

4 Oct 1913

1913
1914

1929
1955
1981
2013

Mission Hall

Iron Hall on corner of Walker and Walden Roads, seats 200

Iron church erected

[14410] alterations for Rev J.H.G Randolph

[14551] Church and School in Strode Road Rev J.H.G Randolph

[14697] Iron Church on corner of Twyford Avenue and Strode Road for
Rev J.H.G Randolph by H Harbrow

[14885] Strode Road Gymnasium for Rev J.H.G Randolph

Prefab church daughter of St Marks

Dedicated

[18609] Twyford Avenue alterations for Rev L.E Blackburne

Iron Hall on corner of Strode Road and Twyford Avenue

[19602] Strode Road/Jervis Road St Saviour Church by S Salter for

Rev L.E Blackburn

Foundation stone of permanent church laid by the Bishop of Southampton.
(James McArthur) Builder Samuel Salter, architect A.E.Cogswell, see
also the Ascension Church

[19649] WC & Covered way by S Salter for Rev L.E Blackburne

Built cost £6,000 paid for by the Bishop of Winchester’s six churches fund

Cost £4,573
Cost £7,000
Seats 750 free. Architect A.E.Cogswell

Parish separated from St Marks
Parish united with St John the Baptist
Roof repaired cost £13,000

Rev John Roswell 1911-1915

Rev Frederick Kirby 1923

Rev Albert Harlow 1934-1936

Rev William Tunnicliffe 1937-1940
Rev Norman Coley 1944-1958

Stone
9,109

166
165
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Rev Canon Norman Coley 1960
Rev R Vickers 1962-1967

Rev Brian Harris 1971

Rev John Peal 1973-1976

Rev Terry Knight 1975-1985

St Saviour’s Institute & Sunday School

1899

1900-1904 St Saviours Institute & Sunday School, between 298 & 300 Twyford Avenue

St Saviours’s Sunday School, between 292 & 294 Twyford Avenue

St Saviours Youth & Community Centre

1960
1968/1970

Aug 1997
2002/2003
2003
2004
2013

Planning application for church hall in Strode Road

Planning application for demolition of church hall and erection of a
youth club

Closed

Planning application for three houses after demolition of youth club
Demolished

St Saviour’s Terrace, 3 houses built on site

Planning application to convert 2-3 into one house

St Simons Church, Waverley Road

23 Sep 1861
1863
4 Sep 1864

6 Sep 1864

11 Feb 1866
19 Dec 1866
2 Jul 1868

1921
22 Jan 1927
1926
1975
1990
2013

St Simons Schools

Crinoline Church opened

St Simons Temporary Church

Foundation stone laid

Built cost £4,500, seats 1,080; 300 free.

Foundation stone laid

Architect Thomas Flemming 1886

Thomas Hellyer of Ryde

Gable collapsed during gale

Opened

Consecrated and parish formed

Organ by Hunter of London cost £500

Oak screens placed in front of organ as war memorial
Stone laid by Earl of Malmesbury

[23285] St Simons Church vestries by John Croad for Vicar
Renovated, halls formed in aisles and rear of church

Exterior renovated cost £30,000, architect Arscott, Boyce and Marshall

Rev Frederick Baldey 1868-1901

Rev Joseph Moeran 1902-1905

Rev Nathaniel Vickers 1911-1918

Rev Walter Dennis 1919-1946

Rev Rev Hugh Eyton-Jones 1948-1951
Rev Godfrey Foster 1953-1958

Rev Duncan Whyte 1960-1966

Rev J Maybury 1971-1976

Rev Susikaran James 2017

See Schools

St Simons Hall, 80 Albert Road

1879

20 Jun 1879
1890
1892-1899

Built
Foundation stone laid by Earl of ?

St Simon’s Youth and Young Men’s Institute

O = = = =
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1900-1911
1914-1918
1923
1923-1938
1960-1976
1991
Apr 1992
2013

1881-1983
1933

Nov 1983
1987

St Simons Rooms

1911-1918
1923

1882

1898
22 Sep 1898
22 Nov 1899
22 Dec 1899
1900

27 Jan 1903
27 Jan 1903
1905
1906
10 Mar 1941

1948

1955
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St Simon’s Young Men’s Institute

St Simon’s King’s Own Institute

[21395] Albert Road lock-up shop and clubroom for Trustees of St Simons
St Simon’s Men’s Social Club

St Simon’s Church Rooms

Reopened as Salvation Army Community Centre

St Simons Mission Hall, 76 Albert Road

[27289] 76 Albert Road alterations by Tanner Bros for trustees of
St Simons Mission Hall

For sale
Demolished

Florence Road
See Salvation Army

St Simons Sunday School

Onslow Road/Clarendon Road
[21359] Onslow Road WC & Lavatory by W Curran for Church Wardens
of St Simons Church

St Stephens Church, Kingston Road (Between 154 & 156)

Mission Hall, Buckland Road Mission

Site cost £2,500

[11962] Planning application by Rev H Crowley for new church
Foundation stone laid by Mrs Randall Davidson

Dedicated

Dedicated by the Bishop of Winchester Dr Davidson

Built cost £8,000, seats 650 free

Chapel of ease to St Marys, architect Reginald Crawley

Cost £10,500

Consecrated by the Bishop of Capetown

Consecrated by the Bishop of Winchester in the presence of the Archbishop
of Capetown

[15661] Planning application for Iron Mission Room in Kingston Road by

Rev Guy Landon {Church and Mission Halls were built by this date so where

does this refer to?}

Parish separated from St Marys
Bombed met in Binstead Road Hall
Meeting in Binstead Road
Transferred to Mission Hall in Kingston Road
Parish united with St Marys

Rev H Crowley 1897-1901

Rev Guy Landon 1904-1905

Rev James Spittal 1911-1914

Rev William Corban 1917-1923
Rev Hedley Burrows 1928

Rev Henry Gooch 1928-1934

Rev Frank Sargeant 1935-1948
Rev Walter Smith 1951-1953

St Stephens Mission Room, Binstead Road (next to 112)

1,166
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95
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1860s Built ?

1889  Iron Hall built 4
1898-1905 St Stephens Mission Hall 1
1911-1918 St Stephens Mission Room 1

1930 [25420] Additions for Parochial Church Council 95

Aug 2003 For sale
2004 Demolished and houses built on site
St Stephens Mission Hall, 113 Kingston Road

1881 Hall seats 330 4

1887 Church Mission Hall 166
1898-1905 Church Mission Hall 1

1930 [25419] Additions for Parochial Church Council 95

1933 [27238] rebuild front of church hall for St Stephens Parish Council 95
1953-1962 St Stephens Church 1

31 Dec 1961 Closed 130
1964-1982 Hoopers garden centre 1
1983-2003 Haskers Carpet Centre

2004 Demolished

St Thomas Church, St Thomas Street
1180 John de Gisors presented one acre of land for the
building of a chapel to Southwick Priory 1,4,
14,25

1185 Being built ?

1186 5(65)

1187 Built but incomplete, chapel of ease 14

1188 Consecrated by Bishop of Winchester Richard Toclyve 5(27),

14,25

1192  Main portion completed 14

Caen and Binstead Stone 5(8)
1196 Completed, hallowed by Bishop of Winchester Godfrey de Lucy 14,25
1320 Made parish church, separated from St Marys 5(8),
14,25
1538 Used as a store 14
1547 Statues and altar smashed 25
3 Sep 1642 Tower shot through, nave in ruins 5(8),14
After Civil war used by Presbyterians whilst Church of England met in
Garrison Church 5(8),14
1661 Church of England again 14
1691 Partially restored cost £9,000 paid for by collection from all churches in
the realm. Architect John Mihell, non-conformist. Tower moved from
centre to west end, built of Portland stone. Cluster columns supporting the
old tower still visible 5(8),14,
25,45,59

1692  Architect Ambrose Stanyford, dissenter 5(8),14

1693 Nave (now choir) restored, altar cloth given 14,45

1694 Box pews installed 14

1694  Pulpit cloth given by Nicholas Hedger M.P of Portsmouth 25

1702  Wooden bell cupola added 5(8),20,

51,59

1703  Clock and chimes given by W.Brandon 59

1703-1704 Bells installed, removed from Dover Castle, paid for by Prince George of
Denmark. Recast by Abraham Redhill of Gloucester 1,14,
25,33

1706-1708 Gallery added 5(8),25
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1710

1718
1731
1750

May 1755
1805
1840-1843

1842
1859

1873
1885
1885

1886
1902-1904

8 Nov 1904
1912
1919-1920
?

1 May 1927
1927

1931
1935

1937
1937

1938

1938
1939

1945

6 Dec 1954
1955

1957

22 Dec 1957
1957

1961

1990-1991

1991
30 Nov 1991
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Gilded weather vane added, made of copper, stern flag 1710 MCES,
Mark Cullimore and Eli Stanyford, churchwardens

Abraham Jordan organ installed, paid for by subscription
Porch erected by chancel
Gallery extended on north transcept

Weather vane regilded

Weather vane regilded

Chancel restored. Stone vaulting replaced with plaster,
architects Jacob and Thomas Ellis Owen

Weather vane regilded

Seats 1,700

Tower 120 feet

Weather vane repaired and regilded

Organ rebuilt cost £620

Plaster removed from walls and pulpit sounding board removed

Seats 1,000; 200 free

Restored cost £10,000. Architect Sir Thomas Jackson,

gallery reduced, box pews removed, new sounding board fitted to pulpit
made of wood from famous ships

Reopened after removal of decomposing remains, vaults opened and resealed

Bells recast

Retrochoir restored

Reredos removed

Made cathedral, oldest church not site. Seats 900

Chapter Room formed in Tower, paid for by Hampshire and Isle of Wight
Province of Freemasons

Worm eaten timbers in roof replaced

North transept and north choir aisle built, walls replastered

Cathedral completion scheme

North aisle, transept, vestries and lay canon’s stalls dedicated by

the Bishop of Salisbury

[30660] Additions to cathedral by E Bowman & Son {of Stamford}

for Bishop of Portsmouth

South transept and navy aisle built and dedicated

Enlarged architect Charles Nicholson, gallery and organ moved. Nave only
partly finished three out of seven bays built, tower now in centre

Cathedral green proposed to be developed as war memorial with book of
honour to be kept in nave

Weather vane blown down and replaced by replica

Parish united with St George, St John and St Michael

Two new bells added to existing eight, cost including rehanging old £1,200
New bells dedicated by the Bishop of Portsmouth

Bells rehung

Pulpit cloth of 1694 removed and encased

North chapel dedicated to St Peter, St Lawrence, St Martin, St Leonard and
Magdalen, South chapel dedicated to St James, St John, St Gregory, St
Catherine and St Margaret

Extended by one bay and west end completed, green landscaped.

Cost £3,000,000. Architect Michael Drury, builders Warings

Opened by Queen Mother

Re-consecrated

5(8),26,
51,59
5(8),59
51,59
5(8),25
51,59
59

26

26,45,59
26

59

35

26

1
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Aug 1993
Feb 1994

1995
Sep 1998

Jan 1999
2001

Mar-Oct 2001
Feb 2003
2004

2009

Mar 2010

Jul 2015

2018

St Wilfreds Mission Church, George Street

1895
1898
1900

1 Jan 1901
1902

23 Jan 1902
f)

9 Dec 1906

1906

1906

23 Dec 1906
9 Mar 1907
1907

Dec 1907
1908

1922

27 Oct 1940
10 Jan 1941
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Organ removed

New organ being installed cost £200,000. Originally built for Manchester
Cathedral in 1861, came from Holy Trinity, Bolton. Case of 1718 restored
Repairs to new extension following problems with damp

Trio of saints by artist Peter Eugene Ball from Nottingham made of driftwood
and bronze. St Columba, St Augustine, St Lancelot Andrewes represent the
Anglican, Roman and Reformed churches. Paid for by legacy from Canon

Corbet-Milward, former vicar of St Albans

Awarded £25,000 for roof repairs by English Heritage
Planned to case west side of organ pipes, design by Didier Grassin, builder

Nicholson & Co.

600 pipes, 9 stops added to organ. Painting by Patrick Caulfield to be added to

case

New oak choir stalls installed, cost £15,000 raised by donations
£12,000 grant from English Heritage for survey

Campaign started by bell ringers for two extra bells, £35,000

Two new treble bells added, one engraved with names in memory of the Hunt
family, the other in memory of Noreen Squire

£726,000 project commenced to repair tower, including strengthening,
replacement of lead, renewing galleon by Daedalus Conservation
Brickwork at east end restored, part of £594,783 funding from

Church of England First World War Centenary Cathedrals Repair Fund
Rev John McGhiel859-1867

Rev Edward Grant 1868-1899

Rev Daniel Darnell 1900-1902

Rev Robert Medicott 1904-1914

Rev William David 1917-1923

Rev Bernard Williams 1927-1928

Rev Thomas Masters 1930-1938

Rev Eric Goff 1939-1971

Rev M Nott 1973-1976

Started meeting in a room in South Road

Tookover a shop at 109 Ernest Road, see Ernest Road

Started as Sunday School in Hampshire Street

[13397] George Street corner of Ewart Road temporary church by
W Ward for Rev C.B Lang

Tin hut mission cost £250, site cost £766

[13914] additions by Mew Humphries Ltd {Iron Building Suppliers}
Enlarged Tin chapel rededicated by the Bishop of Southampton

enlarged again total cost to date £756

Last service in tin chapel which was then moved to a site opposite in

Kingston Cemetery

[16468] Mission Hall George Street/Ewart Road for Rev Bernard Wilson
[16587] George Street Temporary Church by Ward & Son for Rev B Wilson

Reopened

Foundation stone laid by Lord W.F.D.Smith

Foundation stone laid by Lord W.F.D.Smith who donated £1,000
Architect J.T.Blackwall

Architect J.T.Blackwall, cost £7,800, builder Henry Jones

Dedicated by the Bishop of Winchester

St Wilfreds Mission

Organ by Messrs Rothwell installed cost £800

Bomb damage
Bomb damage
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1967 Chancel and nave redecorated 130
2013
Rev Cecil Symes 1928 1
Rev Henry Crick 1934 1
Rev Arthur Ford 1937-1938 1
Rev Kenneth Jervis 1940 1
Rev E Curtis 1946-1948 1
Rev John de la Hoyde 1951 1
Rev Beaumont Brandie 1971-1976 1
Sisters of Bethany
1980s Came from order at Clerkenwell in London 9
Based at Nelson Road, Southsea 9
Dec 1997 Planning permission granted for extension to form chapel, sacristy and library 9
2013
52 Town Street
1880s-1892  Church Army mission 97
Mission of St Faiths 97
1891-1894 St Marys Church Army Meeting House 1
1896-1902 St Marys Church Army Mission Hall 1
1902 Transferred to St Faiths Junior Institute 97
Trafalgar, The 16 Edinburgh Road
See YMCA 1
Voller Street
1878 Mission of St Marys 138
Warblington Street / Highbury Street
1901 [13638] Mission Room planning application for C.C Comben 95
1904-1940 Warblington Street Mission Hall and Institute 1

Whites Row Mission
Established by Rev Reginald N.Shute 89
Chapel of Good Shepherd?

Winchester College Mission Gymnasium
See Clarence Street Baptist Chapel

Winchester College Mission
1888  Winchester College Mission, 14 Conway Street 165
1890-1940 St Agatha’s Mission, 14 Conway Street 1

Winchester College Mission
St John the Baptist

Winchester College Mission
See Rudmore Mission Hall

Winchester College Misison
See Rudmore Mission

Winchester College Mission
1914 Winchester College Mission Boys Club, 116 Twyford Avenue 1
1915 Winchester College Mission Club House, 116 Twyford Avenue
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1917-1923  Winchester College Mission Boys Club, 116 Twyford Avenue

Winchester College Mission
1915 11 Derby Road

Winchester College Mission, Sea View
c1908 Tin tabernacle
1912 [18963] additions to chapel by W.J Russell for Rev E Lucas
Chapel of St John the Baptist
1938 [30422] Byerley Street/Sea View Mission Hall for Winchester
College Mission
1939 Demolished and new parish hall built

Winchester College Mission Hall
See Rudmore Mission

Winchester College Mission High School for Boys
383 Commercial Road

1886 Rev Dolling
Became clergy house

Winchester College Mission High School for Girls
See Schools

Winchester College Mission Ladies House
1917-1918  Winchester College Mission, 19 Simpson Road
1923-1928 Winchester College Mission Ladies House, 19 Simpson Road

Winchester Mission Men’s Club
1901 Winchester Mission Men’s Club, 28 Chance Street

Winchester Mission Hall
1886 Little Charlotte Street
1887-1888 7 Little Charlotte Street
Rev R Dolling 1886

Winchester Mission Hall Depot
1894-1905 Winchester College Mission Hall Depot & Mens Club,
107-109 Charlotte Street
1911-1914 St Agatha’s Clothing Depot, 107-109 Charlotte Street

123
95

95
123

1
165,166
1
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